

To: Region 3 ExCom  
From: Eric Grigorian  
Date: October 17, 2021

RE: R3 Conference Committee Monthly Chair Report

Conference Committee conducted the following activities since September ExCom meeting:

- Conference Committee met on 10/5/2021
  - Reviewed updates from SoutheastCon 2022
  - Reviewed SoutheastCon Technical Review Steering subcommittee
  - Reviewed SoutheastCon 2023 preliminary budget
- Participated in SoutheastCon 2022 organizing committee meetings
  - Supported organizing committee
  - Finalizing RegFox as SoutheastCon 2022 registration tool
- Participated in SoutheastCon 2023 organizing committee meeting
  - Supported organizing committee
  - Reviewed initial planning activities associated with CFP, and hardware competition
- Continued to reach out for potential sponsors for SoutheastCon 2022
- Submitted preliminary 2023 Conference Committee budget to FinCom

Assistance needed:

- Social media volunteer to assist with promoting conference committee activities particularly with SoutheastCon
- Region 3 members with connection to organization interested in contributing to upcoming conferences
- Region Sections/Councils work with their respective Student Chapters to revitalize and promote Student Chapters
- Sections/Councils interested in hosting SoutheastCon 2025+
- Sections/Councils interested in hosting Technical Conferences/Summit
- Due to the sudden and unfortunate passing away of the ConfComm Vice Chair, Glenn Parker, looking for volunteers to assist in Vice Chair capacity